
PURCHASING SECTION 
13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, B.C.  V3T 1V8 

Tel:  604-590-7274   
E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca

ADDENDUM No. 1 

REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS FOR 
STANDING OFFER AGREEMENT NO.: 

TITLE: 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE: 

DATE: 

1220-060-2019-016 

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF NETWORK CAMERAS 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 

PREFER TO RECEIVE SUBMISSION ON OR 
BEFORE SEPTEMBER 26, 2019 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information and clarifications to the RFA-SOA for the 
above-named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Proponent not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 1 
contains two (2) pages. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Q1. There is no recommended model for the TYPE 3 camera. Can you please confirm if AXIS 
Q6128-E is accepted by the board? 

A1. The Axis Q6128-E will be accepted for the Type 3 camera. 

Q2. We did not find any quantity for the requested camera types. Would you please give us the 
estimated quantity? 

A2. Goods under this RFA-SOA will be ordered by the City solely on an “as and when 
required” basis. Please see Page 3 of the RFA-SOA. 

Q3. Is it the intent of the board to use TYPE 5 (AXIS Q6000-E) in combination with TYPE 1/2/3 
(Axis Q61-E series)? Or are they supposed to use TYPE 5 as solo installation? 

A3. The intent is to use the Axis Q6000-E in combination with Type 1/2/3 cameras. 

Q4. In regard to previous question, please specify how many of TYPE 5 cameras are estimated 
to be used solo and how many are estimated to be used in combination with TYPE 1/2/3? 

A4. All Type 5 cameras are intended to be used in combination with Type 1/2/3 cameras. 

Q5. What is the preferred mounting bracket for TYPE 1/2/3/5 by the board? Is the POLE 
MOUNT BRACKET required? 

A5. The preferred mount for Type 1/2/3/5 cameras is the Axis T91L61 Wall-and-Pole Mount. 
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Q6. What is the preferred mounting bracket for TYPE 4 (fisheye camera)? Is the WALL MOUNT 

with PENDANT KIT required? 
 
A6. The preferred mount for the Type 4 camera is the Axis T91B67 Pole Mount.  The outdoor 

pendant kit is required. 
 
Q7. It is noted that the board is requesting Compatible PoE injector for all camera types. Is the 

board interested in mounting bracket with integrated PoE Injector? Recommended model 
is AXIS T91H61 Wall Mount  

 
A7. The City is not currently seeking a mounting bracket with integrated PoE injector at this 

time. 
 
Q8. Is the bidder responsible for configuration of cameras? 
 
A8. The City will be responsible for the configuration of the cameras. 

 

All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 
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